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viz: Charles Bangs, Orville Bangs, Joseph W. Smith,
John Marcellnus, William Frost, Thomas 8. Bark,
Wesley Pope, J. T. Akers, Edwin Bangs, George
Johnson, Charles Heath and L. S. Sarles.

The lodge owns a large framed edifice at the cen-
ter (bnilt in 1864) in the upper portion of which is a
well appointed and cominodious lodge room; the lower
part being used as a store. The membership in Au-
gust, 1879, was forty, although in 1878 twenty mem-
bers withdrew upon the formation of a lodge in
Brecksville. The present officers are Geo. Mathews,
N. G.; John Kirkland, V. G.; D. C. Mareellns, T.,
F. Lesser, R. S.; Joseph W. Smith, P. 8.

CEMETERIES.

The first public cemetery in Royalton was laid ont
at the center, a tract of five acres having been bought
from John Watkins for that pnrpose. Upon that
tract the town hall, the Baptist church and the cem-
etery are loecated. The latter is now a neglected,
weed-choked and most unsightly spot. The first
death in the township was that of Catherine, wife of
Charles Coates. She was buried in a family burial
place upon the Coates farm. There are several cem-
eteries in the township, of whieh the finest in appear-
anee is the one at the center adjoining the Disciple
chnrch. It is prettily adorned, and its neatly kept
walks, graceful foliage, and beantiful monuments, are
well calenlated to relieve the sad thoughts which nat-
nrally associate themselves with tbe homes of the
dead.
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IN the month of August, 1820, two families, well
supplied with teams, household goods, and especially
with children, might bave been seen making their tedi-
ons way along the rongh road from Newburg throngh
Independence to Hndson in the present county of
Summit, and thence northeastward to Anrora, now
in Portage county, where they made their temporary
stopping-place. From that point the heads of the
two families made a thorough examination of the un-
oconpied land ronnd about, and after due considera-
tion determined to locate themselves in the west part
of the ¢ Williams and Ellsworth ” tract, which com-
prised the southern portion of township six, range ten,

then deseribed as the survey-township of Milan, but
now known as the civil towuship of Solon.

The heads of those two families were Samuel Bull
and Captain Jason Robbins, both lately from Wethers-
field, Hartford county, Conneeticut, and both, when
past the meridian of life (Mr. Bull being forty-five
years old and Captain Robbins fifty-eight), having
determined to try their fortunmes in what was then
called the far western wilderness of Northern Ohio.

Having erected their log-houses (those inevitable
pioneer palaces), and lhaving made snch other pre-
parations as eircumstanees permitted, the two men, in
the month of November, 1820, moved their families
from Ansom to their new homes; thus becoming the
first settlers in the present township of Solon. Al-
though these were the only two families in the town-
ghip, yet they made quite a beginning in the way of
settlement, as Mr. Bull had six children and Captain
Robbins full as many.

Their places were situated on what had been an
important mail and supply ronte from Pittsburg to
Cleveland during the war of 1812, but which in 1820
had been abandoned in favor of the road through the
more settled regions of Independence, Hudson, ete.,
and had become impassable by reason of growiug
bushes and fallen timber. It is now the direct route
from Cleveland throngh Solon Center to Aurora.
Their nearest neighbors were two miles to the sounth-
east, in the northwest corner of Aurora. In the
direction of Cleveland they could travel withont see-
ing a single residence to a point within three miles of
the village of Newburg, and nine miles from their
own homes. To the westward, also, it was nine miles
to a neighbor, -who resided in the southwesternmost
part of Bedford.

Of the fonr men and women who thus began the
settlement of Solon, all remained at their cliosen loca-
tion throughout their lives. Samuel Bull died in
1838, at the age of sixty-three; Mrs. Eleanor Robbins
died in 1850, at the age of seventy-seven; Captain
Jason Robbins died in 1852, at the age of ninety;
while Mrs. Fanny Huntington Bnll, the last and
oldest of the venerable quartette, survived to the re-
markable age of ninety-four, dying in the year 1872.
Of Mr. Bull’s family, Pitkin 8., Lorenzo 8. and Nor-
man A. are still living, and it is from the second
named that we have derived the facts previously nar-
rated. Of Mr. Robbins’ family, W. W. Robbins and
Mrs. I. N. Blackman still survive.

The third family which settled in the township
was that of Oliver Mills, who came from the same
locality as Messrs. Robbins and Bull in the antumn
of 1821, and located on lot number forty of the
Williams and Ellsworth tract, being the southwest-
ernmost lot in the township. From this time for-
ward there were but few arrivals for nearly ten years;
the land being held at higher prices by the proprie-
tors than most emigrants were willing to pay.

‘We must not, however, neglect to mention one im-
portant arrival whieh oecurred soon after Mr. Wells’



